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Planning Services Division Steve Vancil
Phone: (707) 784-6765 / Fax: (707) 784-4805 Chairman

December 30, 2013

TO: Solano County Airport Land Use Commission
FROM: Steve Vancil, Chairman
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of January 9, 2014
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Location: Solano County Administration Center Time: 7:00 p.m.
Board Chambers (First Floor)
675 Texas Street, Fairfield, CA

The January 9, 2014
Solano County Airport Land Use Commission Meeting
Has Been Cancelled Due to No Items Scheduled

The next regular meeting will be held on February 13, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the Solano County

Administration Center, Board Chambers, 675 Texas Street (1% floor), Fairfield, CA.

The County of Solano, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, will provide
accommodations for persons with disabilities who attend public meetings and/or participate in County
sponsored programs, services, and activities. If you have the need for an accommaodation, such as,
interpreters or materials in alternative format, please contact Kristine Letterman, Department of

Resource Management, 675 Texas Street, Suite 5500, Fairfield, CA, (707) 784-6765.



